

JUSTIN CURRAN

| justincrrn@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

School Counselor with experience in supporting students ranging from Kindergarten to Middle School through individual, small group counseling and whole group classroom guidance lessons while specializing in student relationship and pro-social skill building. Exceptional ability to build positive rapport with several different student populations, partner with families and aligning the Counseling Program with site Educators.

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a Board of Directors Leadership role within the Arizona School Counselors Association to assist, evolve and promote the work that Counselors provide in education.

SUMMARY OF SKILLS

- Social/Emotional Skill Building
- Goal Setting
- Crisis Intervention
- Relationship Building
- Restorative Practices
- Assessment Coordination
- Educational Technology
- Parent/Guardian Conferences
- Positive Behavior Support Systems
- Community Partnership

PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

- 504 Site Coordinator
- Site Technology Liaison
- Testing and Assessment Coordinator
- TUSD QPR Suicide Prevention Team

EXPERIENCE

School Counselor, John B. Wright Elementary

2010-2012

Tucson, AZ

- Site where I performed my student internship that transitioned into my first full-time Counseling position.
- Developed and implemented the ASCA Model to K-5 students
- Prepared transition of 5th grade students to Middle School

School Counselor, Robins K-8

2012-2014

Tucson, AZ

- Recruited to apply from Assistant Principal, as the site hadn't had a Counselor for multiple years.
- Developed and implemented the ASCA Model to K-8 students
- Prepared transition of 5th grade students to Middle School and 8th Graders to High School

School Counselor, Borman K-8

2014-Present

Tucson, AZ

- Recruited to apply from Principal as the previous Counselor was retiring.
- Develop and implemented the ASCA Model to K-8 students
- Prepare transition of 5th grade students to Middle School and 8th Graders to High School

EDUCATION

- **Pima Community College – Associate’s Degree | Liberal Arts**
- **University of Arizona – Bachelor of Arts – Media Arts, | Theory and Production**
- **Northern Arizona University – Masters of Educational Psychology | Emphasis in School Counseling**

LEADERSHIP

- Head Varsity Basketball Coach | Salpointe Catholic
 - o Took over a sub .500 and uncompetitive Basketball Program and helped turn it into one of Southern Arizona’s most successful Programs over the last three seasons. We were able to reach State playoffs for the first time since 2006, win our Region for the first time since 2004, and finish with 20+ wins in the 4A Elite 8 in back to back seasons while we finished 2nd in all-time Salpointe Program wins during my tenure.
- A Light Network Team Member | Local Non-Profit
 - o Assist in organizing and running fundraisers that benefit children suffering from illness. Over the last 5 years we have been able to raise over \$15,000, which we have donated to families and other organizations to help children in need.

ACCOLADES

- **2011- ASCA RAMP Recipient** | John B. Wright Elementary
- **2013- Ben’s Bells Community Kindness Award Recipient** | Robins K-8
- **2015- TUSD Elementary School Counselor of the Year** | Borman K-8
- **2017- TUSD School Counselor of the Year Finalist** | Borman K-8
- **2018- TUSD School Counselor of the Year Finalist** | Borman K-8
- **2018- AIA Kino Region Coach of the Year** | Salpointe Catholic High School
- **2019- AZ Daily Star/Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 40 Under 40 Honoree**

REFERENCES

Kathy Sisler

Administrator / TUSD

520.907-3287

Phil Gruensfelder

Athletic Director / Salpointe Catholic

520.547-1958

Tammy Hille

Ex-Program Director of School Counseling / TUSD

520.481.4995